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DATE: February 18,2005 

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative 
Services 

Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation 

Docket No. 040889-WU, Application for grandfather certificate to operate water 
utility in Okeechobee County by Blue Heron Golf and Country Club 

b I ja FROM: 

RE: 

The applicant has confirmed that the attached corporate screen from the Department of 
State, Division of Corporations is correct. As such, the name on the water certificate should be 
Donald E. McBrayer and Marty Stevens dba Blue Heron Golf and Country Club. Therefore, 
staff requests that the docket title be changed to the following: 

Application for grandfather certificate to operate water utility in Okeechobee 
County by Donald E. McBrayer and Marty Stevens dba Blue Heron Golf and 
Country Club. 

Attachment 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Redemann, Romig) 

Division of Legal Services (Rodan) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Grant) 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
S u bj ect : 

Friday, February 18, 2005 5:11 PM 

RE: Docket 040889 - Question re revision to docket title 

The ampersand. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, February 18,2005 5:08 PM 
To: Pat Brady 
Subject: Docket 040889 - Question re revision to docket title 

Hi Pat, 

You sent a memo to CCA requesting a revision to the docket title in the above-referenced docket. I notice that 
you requested we change the name to "...Blue Heron Golf and Country Club", however the attachment from 
Dept. of State indicates the utility is "...Blue Heron Golf & Country Club" (notice the ampersand). Which one 
should I actually use? Thanks! 
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